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From: Huma Abedin 

[RELEASE IN FULL] 

Sent: 1/31/2012 8:59:52 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Follow-up 

From our call this am: 
• on lieberman, coordinating with jake and david hale but we are offering a 30 min mtg with official photo for next week. 
Waiting to hear what day works for him. 
• on G8, we started offering Brits and others the march 14/15th option. Should know soon hopefully. 
· on Hina and London, her schedule could be changin g. The Pak Parliamentary debate was supposed to sta rt this Fri, and now 
may not start until next week and may delay everyth ing else. But Cameron is reporting that Zardari is trying to get the debate 
started asap, and they're still hoping for your mtg to take place on 2/22. Will stay on top of this. Would mean we leave late on 
the 21st to make this work. 
· we are adding netanyahu call for tomorrow afternoon during your office time. I think you already know about this. 
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